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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 4:16 PM
To: Go Chee Han; assignments; Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200496/C02/ SJT6950U/TAYHP & YOUR REF SDG19M, DOA 

17.01.2023 12:15 TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
 
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with C&C to conduct survey. 
 
Regards, 
 
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 9:47 AM 
To: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200496/C02/ SJT6950U/TAYHP & YOUR REF SDG19M, DOA 17.01.2023 12:15 TO 
CONDUCT PRS 
 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
via EMAIL ONLY 
 
Dear Irene, 
 
Please refer to the above subject. 
 
Kindly conduct PRS SDG19M possible. 
 
Please contact our claims department Irene Tay  6389 6192  the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require 
our assistance or clarification. 
 
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
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Thank you 
 
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 
W: 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&data=05%7C01%
7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cb5a37aa87b374fa0c75208dafa883be4%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e
5%7C0%7C0%7C638097760283347735%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiL
CJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TqG420L%2BXdX64gTBQLyWgAGLINxC56%2B5IIS2
jSfZ92Y%3D&reserved=0 | FB: 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&d
ata=05%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cb5a37aa87b374fa0c75208dafa883be4%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4
ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638097760283504555%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLC
JQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lvy1RzCItuiEsNbPfABvYOweWmxEd

%2BFou54clOFST7U%3D&reserved=0 | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
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


